
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

      June, 2018 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   7.6 mg/L (30 Max.)    2.5 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   16.1 mg/L (30Max.)    8.4 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    17.6 mg/L (25 Max.)    28.5 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   16.5 mg/L (25 Max.)    43.9 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Marybeth Eggleston  

Technical Specialist 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 1 2 2 0 6

Repairs 47 41 31 66 125 118 428

# of MH's Grouted 41 21 13 56 117 150 398

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 83.0 10.0 0.0 44.0 54.0 0.0 191

# of Bags of Grout 42 5 17 23 25 8 120

POWER DRIVE:
# of Ft  Cleaned 10,466 7,764 7,852 17,070 9,587 10,290 63,029

PWR RODDER #1: 0

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 544 544

REPAIR #1:
Repairs 2 9 6 15 6 9 47

New Manholes 3 1 0 0 0 2 6

New Lines 1 1 0 0 0 2 4

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 2 1 2 2 8

Miscellaneous 1 6 4 4 6 9 30

REPAIR #2:
Repairs 12 16 14 13 13 15 83

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 1 1 3

Miscellaneous 5 5 3 2 1 8 24

REPAIR  #3:
Repairs 14 9 8 2 3 7 43

New Manholes 1 2 2 2 1 3 11

New Lines 0 0 0 2 2 0 4

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 1 0 0 0 0 2

Miscellaneous 8 4 5 0 5 4 26

REPAIR  #4:
Repairs 10 7 4 8 7 2 38

New Manholes 1 1 0 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 13 16 24 17 23 11 104

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 3 2 3 3 2 8 21

TROUBLE:
# of Ft Cleaned 562 535 513 375 10 1,017 3,012

Stop-Ups 55 61 60 36 38 27 277

Private Lines 38 42 40 24 31 16 191

Cave-Ins 5 5 17 4 8 1 40

Flooded  Houses 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 49 47 43 60 56 62 317

Total  Calls 107 108 120 91 103 72 601

VACCON  #1:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 16,870 18,032 32,649 35,662 30,077 27,367 160,657

VACCON  #2:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,165 33,213 50,024 37,847 52,657 38,991 237,897

VACCON  #3:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,400 32,048 47,902 39,651 19,912 48,252 214,165

VACCON  #4:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 770 17,588 32,257 0 50,615

VACCON  #5:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,166 18,864 37,741 27,262 33,471 39,634 194,138

T V  #1
# of  Ft  15,655 16,062 18,246 21,191 22,306 14,929 108,389

T V  #2
# of  Ft  13,890 15,900 22,580 21,704 18,470 20,126 112,670

North Little Rock Wastewater

2018 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 0 1 105 1 0 11 118

# of MH's Grouted 0 2 117 1 0 30 150

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

# of Bags of Grout 0 1 4.0 1.0 0.0 2.0 8

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 5,826 3,621 603 0 240 0 10,290

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 544 0 0 0 0 544

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 0 2 3 0 2 2 9

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 2 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 2 2

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 1 0 2

Miscellaneous 0 1 4 0 2 2 9

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 1 3 4 3 3 1 15

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 0 1 1 4 2 0 8

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 1 1 4 0 1 0 7

New Manholes 0 0 3 0 0 0 3

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 3 1 0 0 4

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 0 0 2 0 0 0 2

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 3 7 0 1 0 11

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 6 1 1 0 0 8

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 540 378 0 99 0 0 1,017

Stop-Ups 4 3 5 9 2 4 27

Private Lines 2 0 5 4 2 3 16

Cave-Ins 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 7 12 32 2 5 4 62

Total  Calls 10 15 21 10 8 8 72

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 2,416 5,122 1,097 193 18,539 27,367

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 9,533 10,539 3,185 576 15,158 0 38,991

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 13,046 34,949 0 257 0 48,252

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 407 13,664 353 14,907 10,303 0 39,634

T V  #1

# of  Ft  0 11,108 2,879 607 335 0 14,929

T V  #2

# of  Ft  0 15,507 347 4,016 256 0 20,126

NLR Wastewater

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

June-18



N
o
te

: 
2
0
0
9
 R

a
in

fa
ll 

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 (
1
2
/7

/0
9
) 

ra
n
k
s
 a

s
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

o
n
 r

e
c
o
rd

, 
(p

e
r 

N
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
W

e
a
th

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

N
L
R

 O
ff

ic
e
)

P
e
ri
o

d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
: 

1
/1

/2
0
0
8
 -

 6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8  


0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

1
4

0

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
a

in
fa

ll

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s



N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
9

.5
4
2

.5
5
8

.5
5
6

.3
6
1

.8
7
7

.5
4
1

.5
7
6

.5
4
5

.4
6

6
2

.8
5
4

.2
7
0

.0
7

6
1

.6
5
5

.1
3
2

.8

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
5

4
5

9
5

4
6

4
4

7
3

8
4

2
6

1
6

3
3

6
2

1
2

7
1

9
1

4
1

7

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

1
2

9
.9

8
2

.4
8

9
5
3

.7
6
0

.1
7

7
4
4

.2
6
8

.6
4
6

.5
6

5
0

.7
5

4
4

6
8

.7
5
1

.2
5
6

.1
3
6

.9

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1

1
2

6
3

3
3

7
3

2
3

5
3

2
4

5
2

5
1

3
9

2
1

9
5

7

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
2

.3
4
2

.6
5
3

.2
4
8

.8
5
5

.9
7
0

.4
3

5
6
0

.4
4
1

.1
5

5
2

.4
4
6

.6
6
6

.5
4
9

.5
4
8

.7
3
6

.9

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
2

4
1

6
2

5
1

8
1

4
1

6
2

3
1

6
1

2
1

4
1

5
5

5
9

5

M
a
u

m
e
ll

e
 B

a
s

in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
1

.1
5
1

.4
3
2

.8

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
4

5
4

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

5
7

.7
9

3
7

.8
3

4
9

.7
8

4
9

.0
5

5
1

.9
3

7
9

.6
1

4
2

.0
4

6
2

.9
8

4
4

.4
2

5
3

.4
5

4
7

.1
5

6
5

.3
6

5
2

.3
7

5
1

.1
5

3
0

.3

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2
1

1
9

9
3

8
9

9
7

1
2

2
1

0
0

6
3

4
5

5
3

3
6

3
3

3
3

ra
in

fa
ll 

a
n

d
 o

v
e
rf

lo
w

 s
u

m
m

a
ry



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: July 10, 2018 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
 

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 12, 2018 MEETING 
 

(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JUNE 2018 
 

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JUNE 2018 
 

(4) HEALTH CENTER CONTRACT 
 

(5) PURCHASE NEW 8 PASSENGER SUV ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
 

(6) SALE OF USED CHLORTAINERS 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the June 12, 2018 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, JUNE 12, 2018 

 
 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, June 12, 2018 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed 

Nelson and Ms. Karen Bryant, and in addition, Mayor Mike Watson from the City 

of Maumelle and Mr. Jack Stowe, representative from the City of Maumelle.  Also 

in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, 

Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. Michael Clayton, Mr. Ken Sullivan 

with Lakewood Property Owners Association, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr. Mark 

Halter with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn 

Harmon. 
 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its May 8, 2018 meeting. There 

being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by 

Ms. Bryant, to approve the minutes of the May 8, 2018 meeting.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 The Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for May 2018.  There being 

no questions or comments, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. 

Nelson, to approve the cash disbursements for May 2018 reflecting total cash 

disbursements of $1,981,423.11 and transfers between accounts of $1,235,666.67.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for May 2018. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the West Levy/212 SID Basins Pipe Bursting 

2018 Rehabilitation Project Change Order #1 (Snake Hill Basin) (inadvertently 

referred to in item 4 of the agenda as the "2016” Rehabilitation Project).  The staff 

prepared documents for pipe bursting an additional 32 line segments for a total of 

6,630 linear feet of six-inch gravity sewer lines to be added to the existing contract 

for the West Levy/212 SID Basins Pipe Bursting 2018 Rehabilitation Project.  All 

prices are unit prices which have already been established by the existing contract 



 

 

and the estimates are based on extension of itemized quantities.  All of these line 

segments are within the project area of Lakewood - Western Basin.  The following 

table illustrates the pricing benefits for using a change order to the existing West 

Levy/212 SID Basins Pipe Bursting 2018 Rehabilitation Project (all but the West 

Levy Project have effectively been completed): 

 

     Project                            Unit Price for 6" & 8"               Unit Price for 6" & 8" 

                                          Horseshoe Construction, Inc.             Second Bidder 

Lakewood Pipe Bursting                  $34.00/LF                              $55.00/LF 

              (2015) 

East Levy Pipe Bursting                   $35.00/LF                              $32.00/LF 

               (2016)               

Baring Cross Pipe Bursting               $28.00/LF                             $36.00/LF 

                (2017) 

West Levy/212 Pipe Bursting            $31.00/LF                              $39.00/LF 

                 (2018) 

 

 It has been brought to the attention of the Utility that this project needs to be 

added to the West Levy Project and extended to the western portion of the 

Lakewood  - Western Basin so it can be completed in an expeditious manner before 

the rainy season next year to prevent the heavy rain waters from draining into the 

lakes in the Lakewood area.  The original estimated cost for this change order was 

$570,920.50.  However, the price of the pipe has increased by $3.00 and this is the 

only cost that will be passed along above the unit price already accepted for the 

West Levy Project.  Since there are no additional upcharges the cost is now 

estimated to be $590,810.50.  After further discussion, a motion was made by Ms. 

Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to negotiate with Horseshoe 

Construction, Inc. utilizing unit pricing from the West Levy/212 SID Basins Pipe 

Bursting contract contingent upon receiving authorization from the Arkansas 

Natural Resources Commission.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the purchase of two (2) new vehicles from the 

state contract.  The “parts” truck currently in use by the Pump Maintenance group 

is a 2006 Chevrolet K1500 and was fully depreciated in 2011.  This vehicle has 

approximately 260,000 miles on it, leaks oil, has transmission leaks and needs front 

end work.  Replacement value in the 2018 budget is $25,000.00.  The requested 

replacement vehicle is a Ford F-150 with a state contract price of $22,471.00. 

 



 

 

 The vehicle previously used by the SCADA technician was taken out of 

service as the repair shop advised it is unsafe to drive.  This unit, a 1999 Chevrolet 

2500 pickup, was inherited from Maumelle.  The requested replacement vehicle is a 

Ford F-150 LX 3/4 ton with a state contract cost of $26,225.00. 

 

 A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant to authorize 

the staff to purchase a Ford F-150 from the state contract at a cost of $22,471.00 

and a Ford F-150 XL 3/4 ton at a state contract cost of $26,225.00.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Brant, to excuse the 

absence of Mr. Smith and Mr. McGlothin from the meeting.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 Next, Chairman Matthews advised the Committee that he had been in 

communication with Bruce Engstrom with regard to the salary audit.  Mr. 

Engstrom stated that other utilities were reluctant to give out this information but 

he was able to obtain the information from Conway, Little Rock and Rogers and it 

appears that the Utility salaries are in order with other utilities.  Mr. Engstrom 

further stated that he hopes to have the full report ready for the July meeting.  

Chairman Matthews also stated that the Utility has several employees with 20, 30 

and 40 plus years of service and he wants the Utility to implement a program that 

will recognize employees when they reach the 30-year mark.  This program will be a 

yearly one-time bonus plan beginning in 2018 which will pay each employee who 

has reached the 30-year mark, $100.00 for each year employed by the Utility.  

Chairman Matthews also asked Mr. Wilkins to order a plaque for each such 

employee which will be presented to them at a Committee meeting.  Therefore, a 

motion was made by Chairman Matthews, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to implement a 

yearly one-time bonus plan beginning in 2018 which will pay each employee who 

has reached the 30-year mark in that particular year $100.00 for each year 

employed by the Utility.  For this first year, all current employees with 30 or more 

years of service will be so recognized and paid the bonus.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then updated the Committee on the Maumelle Biosolids Removal 

surcharge.  This surcharge was included in the Wastewater Consolidation 

Agreement which was approved by the North Little Rock City Council.  The 

Committee has discussed in the past several options for recouping the funds 

expended on the removal of the biosolids which totals $337,655.54.  After several 

calculations, the funds will be paid back as follows: 

 

 Residential customers    $   .90/month 

 Commercial customers    $ 8.03/month 



 

 

 Industrial customers    $   .90/month/7ccf 

 

The billing on the repayment will begin on the August 2018 water bills and will be 

reflected as a separate line item.  At the rates listed above, the $337,655.54 should 

be paid off within 2 ½ to 3 years.  After further discussion, a motion was made by 

Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the rates set out above for the 

repayment of the Maumelle Biosolids Removal surcharge.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:45 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JUNE 2018 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for June 2018 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,478,070.92 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,073,166.67. 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
4

3
2

5
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

1
9

1
.6

3
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

T
o
w

 U
n
it
 #

1
0

9
 f

ro
m

 J
o
b
 S

it
e
 t
o

 R
e
p
a
ir

 S
h
o
p

4
4

3
2

6
A

D
E

Q
 $

  
  

  
  

 7
,9

5
0

.0
0

 
A

n
n
u
a

l 
P

e
rm

it
 F

e
e
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

4
4

3
2

7
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
3

.7
1

 
G

re
a
s
e
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
fr

o
m

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 P

la
n
t

4
4

3
2

8
A

p
p
lie

d
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
3

4
.7

2
 

B
a
ll 

B
e
a
ri

n
g
s
, 
D

e
e
p

 G
ro

o
v
e
 R

a
d
ia

ls
 -

 D
ix

ie
 C

h
o
p

p
e
r

4
4

3
2

9
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,1
2

1
.8

9
 

S
o
d
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
/W

a
rd

s
 1

,2
,3

,4

4
4

3
3

0
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

2
4

.6
4

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 5

/1
9

 -
 6

/1
8

/1
8

4
4

3
3

1
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.3

0
 

L
a
n
te

rn
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 f

o
r 

L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 W

o
rk

 -
 E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

4
4

3
3

2
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
9

.4
5

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
4

3
3

3
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
.5

2
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
: 
 7

0
1
 W

. 
2
9
th

 S
t.

4
4

3
3

4
C

in
ta

s
 C

o
rp

. 
#
6
5
0

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,2
2

1
.4

0
 

W
e
e
k
ly

 U
n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
M

o
n
th

ly
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
s
tr

o
o
m

s
 C

S
&

E
, 
B

iw
e
e
k
ly

 

M
a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
T

o
w

e
l 
R

e
fi
ll 

a
t 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
4

3
3

5
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

 L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,0
4

8
.1

9
 

A
ir
 R

e
lie

f 
V

a
lv

e
-S

h
ill

c
u
tt
 F

o
rc

e
m

a
in

; 
M

a
n
h
o

le
 R

is
e
rs

 &
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

In
v
e
n
to

ry

4
4

3
3

6
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
9

6
.1

1
 

S
u
rf

a
c
e
 A

s
p
h
a
lt
 f

o
r 

v
a
ri
o

u
s
 S

tr
e
e
t 
R

e
p
a
ir

s
-W

a
rd

 2

4
4

3
3

7
D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

 2
0

,4
1

7
.7

5
 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 S

ta
te

 W
it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
 -

 M
a
y
 2

0
1

8

4
4

3
3

8
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
2

.2
7

 
P

h
o
e
n

ix
 C

o
n
n
e

c
to

r/
M

a
u
m

e
lle

; 
R

A
S

 P
u
m

p
 #

3
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
F

a
n

4
4

3
3

9
D

ig
it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
0

.8
3

 
T

ra
v
e
l 
E

x
p
e
n
s
e
 F

o
rm

s
 -

 P
ri
n
ti
n
g

4
4

3
4

0
D

o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

.9
5

 
C

e
llu

la
r 

P
h
o

n
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 G
a
te

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 5

/1
9

/1
8

4
4

3
4

1
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
1

.3
5

 
1
9
-P

c
 H

o
le

 D
o
z
e
r 

K
it
 (

E
le

c
tr

ic
ia

n
's

 V
a
n
);

 6
0
0
V

 T
D

 C
la

s
s
 R

K
5
 D

U
, 
P

o
la

ri
s
 I
n
s
u
l-

ta
p
 (

M
u
rp

h
y
 D

r 
P

S
)

4
4

3
4

2
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
3

7
.4

2
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 #
2

, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
u

s
t,
 C

o
u
n

ts
 

M
a
s
s
ie

, 
M

a
ra

n
e
s
, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

 #
2

, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
, 
B

o
u
ri

e
s
, 
M

a
u
m

 W
o
o
d
s
, 

C
ry

s
ta

l 
B

a
y

4
4

3
4

3
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
5

.9
7

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
: 
 G

a
p
 C

re
e
k

4
4

3
4

4
F

u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
1

.0
8

 
L
o
c
k
in

g
 P

lie
rs

 a
n
d

 P
ry

 B
a
r 

- 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
4

3
4

5
G

in
a
 B

ri
le

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
.9

0
 

F
u
n
e
ra

l 
P

la
n
t 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
's

 F
a
th

e
r-

In
-L

a
w

 (
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 d

u
e
 t
o
 f

o
rm

e
r 

fl
o
ri
s
t 
o
u
t 

o
f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 )

4
4

3
4

6
H

.W
. 
T

u
c
k
e
r 

C
o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 1
5

,9
8

8
.5

0
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 D

ri
v
e
 A

p
ro

n
, 
P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
 P

S
 -

 E
x
c
a
v
a
te

, 
In

s
ta

ll 
8
" 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 o

n
 6

" 
S

B
-2

 

B
a
s
e

4
4

3
4

7
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
0

.3
5

 
G

a
te

 V
a
lv

e
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
0

9

4
4

3
4

8
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
1

.8
8

 
C

h
a
in

 S
a
w

 &
 W

a
rr

a
n
ty

, 
2
2
4

 x
 6

0
 L

B
. 
B

a
g
s
 Q

u
ik

re
te

4
4

3
4

9
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
7

.7
3

 
G

a
te

 V
a
lv

e
/M

a
u
m

e
lle

, 
L
a

n
te

rn
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
F

la
s
h
 L

ig
h
ts

, 
C

a
u
ti
o
n
 T

a
p
e
, 
T

u
b
e
 

C
u
tt
e
r,

 C
o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
U

ti
lit

y
 B

la
d
e
, 

S
a
fe

ty
 G

o
g
g
le

s
, 
S

a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s
, 
P

ru
n
e
r,

 L
o
p
p

e
r

4
4

3
5

0
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,7

4
8

.8
2

 
S

e
lf
-P

ro
p
e
lle

d
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

a
w

/W
a
rd

 2
; 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r/
W

a
rd

 2
; 
S

e
lf
-P

ro
p
e
lle

d
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 

S
a
w

 w
/D

ia
m

o
n
d
 B

la
d
e
/C

u
t 
F

lo
o
r 

D
ra

in
s
 f

o
r 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 &
 F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e

 R
o
o
m

s

4
4

3
5

1
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 S

ta
te

 L
a
w

n
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
0

.0
0

 
M

o
w

 &
 W

e
e
d
-E

a
t 
F

L
T

P
 B

a
u
c
u
m

 R
o
a
d
 D

it
c
h
 -

 M
o
n
th

 o
f 

M
a
y

4
4

3
5

2
In

fi
n
it
y
 G

ra
p
h
ic

s
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
4

.4
8

 
V

a
n
 D

e
c
a
ls

 &
 I
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
3

5

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

n
e

 3
0
, 

2
0
1

8

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

n
e

 3
0
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

3
5

3
J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
0

4
.3

5
 

J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

8
 -

 L
a
b
, 
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 &

 A
d
m

in
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
8

4
4

3
5

4
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
9

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll/

 9
 l
o
a
d
s
 5

/2
9

 -
 5

/3
1

 &
 4

 l
o
a
d
 6

/1
 

- 
6
/4

 p
lu

s
 o

n
e

 l
o
a
d
 o

f 
S

a
n
d

4
4

3
5

5
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,9
0

2
.9

1
 

B
e
n
d
s
, 
S

o
il 

P
ip

e
, 
2

-W
a
y
 C

le
a
n
o

u
t,
 S

e
w

e
r 

P
lu

g
s
, 
S

e
a
l 
G

a
s
k
e
t,
 F

e
rr

u
lle

, 
C

la
y
  

C
P

L
G

, 
S

a
d
d
le

s

4
4

3
5

6
L
o
w

e
's

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
3

.7
7

 
E

y
e
 B

o
lt
s
, 
P

a
d
 L

o
c
k
s
, 
B

ra
s
s
 K

e
y
s
, 
H

u
s
q
v
a
rn

a
 2

-C
y
c
le

 B
a
c
k
p
a
c
k
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

, 
A

C
 

U
n
it
 f

o
r 

P
ro

c
e
s
s
 L

a
b

-F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

a
n
d
 I
te

m
s
 f

o
r 

F
e
n
c
e
 R

e
p
a

ir
 a

t 
D

u
ra

n
g
o
 P

.S
.

4
4

3
5

7
M

.J
. 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
3

.4
0

 
C

o
a
x
ia

l 
J
u
m

p
e
r 

- 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
4

3
5

8
M

r.
 G

re
e
n
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
T

u
rf

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
5

.0
0

 
T

re
a
t 
C

ra
p
e
 M

y
rt

le
 T

re
e
 D

is
e
a
s
e
 -

 F
L
T

P

4
4

3
5

9
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
4

.8
9

 
4
8
 P

a
ir

s
 o

f 
S

a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s
 -

 C
S

 &
E

4
4

3
6

0
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9

0
.4

1
 

U
n
it
 #

1
0

0
 A

/C
 C

h
a
rg

e
, 
U

n
it
#
1
1

7
 W

ip
e
r 

F
lu

id
, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 T
e
rm

in
a
ls

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

, 
A

lle
n
 

W
re

n
c
h
e
s
, 
U

n
it
 #

7
4

 W
ip

e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
, 
S

c
is

s
o
r 

J
a
c
k
, 
U

n
i 
t#

8
2

 W
ip

e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
, 
U

n
it
 #

8
5

 

H
e
a
d
lin

e
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

, 
W

ip
e
r 

B
la

d
e
s

4
4

3
6

1
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.2
8

 
W

ir
e
le

s
s
 T

ra
c
k
b
a
ll 

M
o
u
s
e
, 
S

w
if
fe

r 
3
6
0
 K

it
, 
D

u
s
te

rs
, 
R

e
fi
lls

4
4

3
6

2
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,6
9

0
.6

4
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 H

u
b
c
a
p
, 
F

ilt
e
rs

, 
O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 U

n
it
 #

1
1

4
, 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 Y

e
llo

w
 A

ir
 C

o
m

p
re

s
s
o
r,

 

U
n
it
 #

1
0

9
 D

E
F

 T
a
n
k
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
, 
P

u
ll 

T
a
n
k
, 
C

le
a
n
, 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 I
n
je

c
to

r,
 F

ilt
e
r 

&
 

H
a
rn

e
s
s

4
4

3
6

3
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
9

3
.9

4
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 K
u
b
o
ta

 3
5

0
8
3
 T

ra
c
k
h
o
e
 -

 T
e
e
th

 &
 P

in
s

4
4

3
6

4
S

c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

9
5

.9
5

 
B

u
c
c
a
n
e
e

r 
&

 S
u
rf

a
c
ta

n
t 

F
L
T

P
, 
B

u
c
c
a
n
e
e

r 
&

 G
ra

z
o
n
 P

D
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
4

3
6

5
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
4

5
.0

0
 

C
u
rb

 R
e
p
a

ir
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1
 &

 3
; 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
- 

W
a
rd

 1

4
4

3
6

6
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

9
7

.8
8

 
1
0
0
 x

 3
" 

T
h
re

a
d
e

d
 B

ra
s
s
 P

lu
g
s

4
4

3
6

7
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
6

.8
4

 
S

c
ru

b
s
 i
n
 a

 B
u
c
k
e
t,
 H

a
n

d
 S

a
n
it
iz

e
r,

 C
-F

o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

4
4

3
6

8
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
7

.3
8

 
G

o
ri
lla

 T
a
p
e
, 
P

u
m

p
 C

o
m

p
re

s
s
o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
, 
R

a
k
e
s
, 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
r 

fo
r 

C
u
t-

O
ff

 S
a
w

, 

L
u
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

c
o
n
c
re

te
 f

o
rm

 W
a
rd

 3

4
4

3
6

9
T

ra
c
to

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
3

.2
5

 
G

ra
s
s
 S

e
e
d
 &

 S
tr

a
w

, 
W

a
rd

 2
, 
J
a
c
k
 S

ta
n
d

, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t,
 W

h
e
e
l 
C

h
o
c
k
s
, 
F

e
m

a
le

 H
o
s
e
 

B
a
rb

s
, 
R

u
b
b

e
r 

W
a
s
h
e
r,

 H
o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
, 
S

p
ra

y
 G

u
n
, 
M

a
le

 A
d
a
p
te

r

4
4

3
7

0
T

ru
c
k
p
ro

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
1

.2
1

 
U

n
it
 #

1
1

8
 B

e
a
c
o
n
 L

ig
h
t

4
4

3
7

1
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
4

8
.1

0
 

S
lu

d
g
e

 J
u
d
g
e

, 
M

id
s
e
c
ti
o
n
, 
C

le
a
n
in

g
 B

ru
s
h
, 
L
e

v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r,
 S

id
e
 M

o
u
n
ti
n
g
 

B
ra

c
k
e
t

4
4

3
7

2
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
8

.7
4

 
W

a
te

r 
B

ill
: 
 D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
 P

S
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
 P

S
, 
5
-M

I 
P

la
n
t,
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
H

e
ilm

a
n
 

D
r/

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll 

P
S

, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt

4
4

3
7

3
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 3
5

,9
0

5
.2

6
 

B
io

s
o
lid

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
F

L
T

P
 -

M
a
y
, 
B

io
s
o
lid

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
M

a
u
m

 T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

fo
r 

5
/1

6
-5

/3
1

4
4

3
7

4
W

e
ls

c
o

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

.4
1

 
C

y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l

4
4

3
7

5
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
9

.8
8

 
5
0
' S

tr
a
n
d
e

d
 W

ir
e
, 
B

it
s
 -

2
-E

n
tr

y
 T

e
rm

 -
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r 
N

e
w

 P
u
m

p
 #

1

4
4

3
7

6
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
2

.2
7

 
B

ill
in

g
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
t 
P

h
o
n
e

 L
in

e
s

4
4

3
7

7
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

6
/1

0
/1

8

4
4

3
7

8
U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

6
/1

0
/1

8

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

n
e

 3
0
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

3
7

9
J
a
c
k
 N

e
ls

o
n
 J

o
n
e
s
 P

.A
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
9

.8
2

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
W

a
g
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/1
0
/1

8

4
4

3
8

0
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
.9

3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

6
/1

0
/1

8

4
4

3
8

1
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
1

.2
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

6
/1

0
/1

8

4
4

3
8

2
O

k
la

h
o
m

a
 C

e
n
tr

a
liz

e
d
 S

u
p
p
o

rt
 R

e
g
is

tr
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

.8
9

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

6
/1

0
/1

8

A
F

-1
1

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,2

1
0

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

6
/1

0
/2

0
1

8
 

N
A

T
-1

1
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
8

6
.3

1
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

6
/1

0
/2

0
1

8

P
R

-1
1

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 3
9

,9
5

3
.7

6
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

6
/1

0
/2

0
1

8

4
4

3
8

3
A

D
E

Q
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

0
.0

0
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
P

e
tr

o
 S

to
ra

g
e
 T

a
n
k
 P

e
rm

it
s
 f

o
r 

G
e
n
e
ra

to
rs

 a
t 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
 P

S
 a

n
d

 F
iv

e
 M

ile

4
4

3
8

4
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
.

1
,2

8
1

.9
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

Ic
e
 M

a
c
h
in

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
d
/M

a
u
m

e
lle

, 
R

e
p

a
ir

 A
/C

 U
n
it
/O

p
s
, 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll 

A
/C

 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

, 
3
 R

P
Z

s
 T

e
s
te

d
/W

h
it
e
 O

a
k

4
4

3
8

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
5

.6
6

 
G

ra
v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
4

3
8

6
A

W
W

M
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

3
0

.0
0

 
A

n
n
u
a

l 
M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 -

 2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

4
4

3
8

7
B

e
n
tc

o
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
3

0
.0

0
 

7
 S

C
A

D
A

 R
a
d
io

s
 -

 5
-M

ile

4
4

3
8

8
C

a
p
it
a
l 
F

ir
e
 E

x
ti
n
g
u
is

h
e
r 

C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
0

1
.8

1
 

F
ir
e
 E

x
ti
n
g
u
is

h
e
rs

 A
n
n
u
a

l 
In

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 -

 A
d

m
in

/T
re

a
tm

e
n
t/
C

S
&

E

4
4

3
8

9
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,4

3
9

.9
7

 
G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
 L

a
b
, 

F
L
T

P
, 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 G

e
n
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 

G
e
n
, 
D

ix
ie

 P
S

 G
e
n

4
4

3
9

0
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,8
9

9
.5

1
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
s
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 M
a
y
 2

0
1

8

4
4

3
9

1
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

 8
4

,0
1

8
.2

7
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
s
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 M
a
y
 2

0
1

8

4
4

3
9

2
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

 L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,3
6

0
.3

3
 

F
e
rn

c
o
/W

a
rd

 3
, 
5
4
0

 L
e
n

g
th

s
 o

f 
4
x
1
0
' S

o
il 

P
ip

e
/I
n

v
e
n
to

ry

4
4

3
9

3
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
1

7
.2

4
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
/W

a
rd

s
 2

, 
3

, 
4

4
4

3
9

4
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
5

.2
1

 
A

d
m

in
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
4

3
9

5
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,0
4

2
.1

0
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 H

w
y
 3

6
5

 P
S

, 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 #

2
 P

S
, 
W

h
 O

a
k
 L

a
g

o
o
n
s
, 
W

h
 O

a
k
 B

a
rS

c
re

e
n
, 

W
h
 O

a
k
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re
, 
W

O
T

P

4
4

3
9

6
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
7

5
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
/M

a
y
 C

y
c
le

 4
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
4

3
9

7
F

a
s
te

n
a

l 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
2

.5
2

 
F

la
t 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
 S

te
e
l 
P

a
rt

s
 -

 M
u
rp

h
y
 D

r 
P

S

4
4

3
9

8
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
1

.0
8

 
W

ir
e
 R

o
p
e

 C
lip

 U
 B

o
lt
s
 -

 5
-M

i 
A

e
ra

to
r 

P
a
rt

s

4
4

3
9

9
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

8
,3

2
7

.4
0

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 M

a
y
 C

y
c
le

s
 4

 &
 5

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
4

4
0

0
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
2

.4
9

 
P

o
p
p
e

t 
S

h
a
ft

, 
P

o
p
p
e

t 
R

e
ta

in
e
r,

 K
it
s
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 C
h
lo

ri
n

a
to

r 
P

a
rt

s

4
4

4
0

1
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

 2
5

,6
8

0
.0

0
 

1
5
0
 H

P
 H

y
d
ro

m
a
ti
c
 P

u
m

p
 -

 B
u
d

g
e
t 
It

e
m

 -
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t

4
4

4
0

2
In

te
rD

y
n
 B

M
I

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,2
2

5
.0

0
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

U
p
g
ra

d
e
 o

f 
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

 

4
4

4
0

3
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

3
,4

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll/

 1
5
 l
o
a
d
s
 6

/6
 -

 6
/1

1
/1

8
 

4
4

4
0

4
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
2

6
.5

5
 

P
ro

b
e
 R

o
d
, 
T

u
n
n
e
lin

g
 S

h
o
v
e
l,
 1

2
-V

 L
ig

h
ts

, 
D

y
e
 T

a
b
le

s
, 
P

ry
 B

a
r,

 3
#
 H

a
m

m
e
r,

 

G
re

e
n
 M

a
rk

in
g
 P

a
in

t

4
4

4
0

5
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
1

.0
3

 
O

x
y
g
e
n
 A

c
e
ty

le
n
e
, 

A
rg

o
n
, 

A
rg

o
n
/C

O
2
 G

a
s
e
s

4
4

4
0

6
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
9

4
.1

7
 

O
ff

ic
e
 C

h
a
ir

s
 -

 L
a
b

4
4

4
0

7
O

m
n
iS

it
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
4

.1
1

 
R

e
m

a
in

in
g
 o

f 
2
0
1

8
- 

W
ir
e
le

s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 w

/2
4

-h
o
u
r 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 -

 M
u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e

4
4

4
0

8
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
0

.8
3

 
G

ra
d
e
 R

in
g
s
, 
B

u
ty

l 
R

o
lls

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

n
e

 3
0
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

4
0

9
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
1

.2
5

 
L
a
b
/P

re
tr

e
a
t:
  
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 T
is

s
u
e
s
, 
S

o
rt

k
iw

k
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
S

h
e
e
t 

P
ro

te
c
to

rs
, 
C

a
lc

u
la

to
r,

 B
u
lle

ti
n
 B

o
a
rd

4
4

4
1

0
P

ra
c
te

c
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
5

5
.0

0
 

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 M

o
to

r 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

4
4

4
1

1
R

e
g
io

n
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
3

5
.5

0
 

R
ix

ie
 B

o
n
d
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 -

 M
a
y
 2

0
1

8

4
4

4
1

2
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
7

5
.6

7
 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 F
o
rd

 5
5

5
D

 T
ra

c
to

r 
- 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll 

- 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 F

ro
n
t 
R

ig
h
t 
T

ie
 R

o
d
 E

n
d

4
4

4
1

3
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p

 $
  

  
  

 2
9

,6
7

8
.0

0
 

S
S

E
S

 -
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 R

e
n
d
e

re
d
 T

h
ro

u
g
h

 5
/2

5
/2

0
1

8

4
4

4
1

4
S

c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
4

.0
7

 
B

u
c
c
a
n
e
e

r 
- 

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 W

e
e
d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l;
 A

rs
e
n
a
l 
- 

P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 W

e
e
d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

4
4

4
1

5
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

5
.5

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 M

a
y
 C

y
c
le

s
 4

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
4

4
1

6
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 T
ir
e
 M

a
rt

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
9

.7
4

 
T

ra
ile

r 
#
1
0
 -

 2
 N

e
w

 T
ir
e
s
, 
In

s
ta

lle
d

4
4

4
1

7
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

.9
7

 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

 -
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
4

4
1

8
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
4

0
.1

2
 

G
ra

d
u
a

te
d
 C

y
lin

d
e
r,

 S
u
lf
u
ri
c
 A

c
id

, 
D

is
p
e
n
s
e
r,

 P
h
o

s
p
h
a
te

 B
u
ff

e
r,

 L
a
b
 P

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 

B
o
o
k
, 
B

O
D

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 -
 L

a
b

 S
u
p
p
lie

s

4
4

4
1

9
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
8

0
.9

5
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
: 
 F

L
T

P
 L

a
b

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t,
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e
 P

S

4
4

4
2

0
A

F
L
A

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,0

6
5

.0
4

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
4

4
2

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,6
6

3
.6

2
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
4

4
2

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

ilt
e
r,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

1
7

.1
5

 
C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
 F

ilt
e
rs

 F
L
 B

lo
w

e
rs

4
4

4
2

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
9

.0
0

 
J
u
n
e
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
 -

 M
a
y
 C

a
ll 

F
e
e

4
4

4
2

4
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0

2
.2

2
 

T
w

o
 M

o
n
th

 B
ill

 f
o
r 

4
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 f
o
r 

S
C

A
D

A
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a

n
d
 O

n
e
 M

o
n
th

 B
ill

 f
o
r 

S
u
rv

e
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

4
4

4
2

5
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
d
ir

e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
5

.0
0

 
T

o
u
c
h
 S

c
re

e
n
 H

M
I 
- 

S
C

A
D

A
 B

u
d
g
e

t 
- 

5
-M

i 
P

la
n
t

4
4

4
2

6
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
0

.0
0

 
E

x
a
m

 F
e
e
s
 -

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 O

p
e
ra

to
r 

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 -

 6
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

4
4

4
2

7
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

1
.5

0
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
- 

J
u
ly

, 
2
0
1

8

4
4

4
2

8
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

.8
6

 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
F

ir
e
 &

 P
o
lic

e
 F

e
e
s
 -

 M
a
y
 2

0
1

8

4
4

4
2

9
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
2

.8
3

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
4

4
3

0
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

 L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
2

.0
8

 
G

a
s
k
e
ts

, 
C

o
u
p

lin
g
, 
B

e
n
d
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
4

4
3

1
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
5

.1
4

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 C
S

 &
 E

4
4

4
3

2
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

4
0

.9
8

 
S

o
c
k
e
ts

, 
R

e
la

y
s
, 
C

o
n
n

 T
e
rm

 F
e
e
d
 T

h
ru

, 
C

o
n

n
 T

e
rm

 D
is

c
o
n
n
e

c
t,
 E

n
d
 P

la
te

s
, 

C
o
n
n
 F

e
rr

u
le

s
, 
H

o
o
k
 U

p
 S

tr
a
n
d
, 

C
a
b
le

s
 -

 P
M

 T
ru

c
k
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 M
u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e

4
4

4
3

3
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
7

,5
0

4
.2

7
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
5
-M

i 
S

, 
5
-M

i 
In

fl
u
e
n
t,

 5
-M

i 
#
1
, 

5
-M

i 

G
a
te

, 
M

a
rc

h
e
', 

T
ra

m
m

e
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
, 
M

id
S

ta
te

, 
R

ix
ie

/H
w

y
 1

6
1

, 
C

h
a
p

e
l 
R

id
g
e
, 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

D
ri
v
e
, 
M

c
A

lm
o
n
t

4
4

4
3

4
F

e
d
E

x
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

6
.7

4
 

S
h
ip

p
in

g
 C

h
a

rg
e
s
 f

o
r 

-R
e
tu

rn
 P

o
w

e
r 

S
u
p

p
ly

 B
o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

E
x
c
h
a
n
g

e
, 
R

e
tu

rn
 L

o
a
n
e
rs

 

to
 C

u
e

s
, 
S

e
n
d
 C

a
m

e
ra

 t
o
 C

u
e
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

4
4

4
3

5
F

u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
5

,0
5

3
.4

4
 

G
a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
U

ti
lit

y
 V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

 M
a
y
 2

0
1

8

4
4

4
3

6
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,5
3

5
.9

8
 

C
u
e
s
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

e
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

 -
 T

V
 #

1

4
4

4
3

7
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
6

.8
6

 
3
/4

 i
n
c
h
 F

it
ti
n
g
s
 +

 F
re

ig
h
t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir

 V
a
c
c
o
n
 H

o
s
e
 -

 U
n
it
s
 #

1
0

7
 &

 #
1
0

9

4
4

4
3

8
In

te
rs

ta
te

 A
ll 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 C
e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

9
.1

0
 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 f
o
r 

#
1
9
6
4
 B

lu
e
 C

o
m

p
re

s
s
o
r

4
4

4
3

9
J
a
c
k
 F

. 
S

tr
ic

k
le

r,
 J

r.
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
.6

2
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 f

o
r 

It
e
m

s
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
d
 f

o
r 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

n
e

 3
0
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

4
4

0
J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
1

3
.6

5
 

Im
p
e
lle

r 
- 

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 R

o
a
d
 P

S
; 
R

in
g
 I
n

s
e
rt

 -
 C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
P

S

4
4

4
4

1
J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
0

.0
0

 
2
8
 T

o
n
 C

ra
n
e
/M

in
im

u
m

 R
e
n
ta

l 
- 

5
-M

ile

4
4

4
4

2
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
2

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll/

 1
4
 l
o
a
d
s
 6

/1
2

 -
 6

/1
8

/1
8
 

4
4

4
4

3
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
7

0
.2

6
 

C
h
a
ir

s
/P

re
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t-

 C
h
a
ir
, 
V

id
e
o
 E

d
it
in

g
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
/E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

4
4

4
4

4
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
2

.6
8

 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
S

u
g
a
r,

 T
is

s
u
e
s
 -

 C
S

 &
 E

4
4

4
4

5
P

e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
3

.8
3

 
L
ic

e
n
s
e
 P

la
te

s
 U

n
it
s
 #

1
3

3
, 
#
1

3
5
, 
W

in
g
n
u

ts
, 
R

u
b
b

in
g
 A

lc
o
h
o
l,
 B

re
a
k
ro

o
m

 I
te

m
s
, 

R
e
fr

ig
e
ra

to
r 

B
u
lb

, 
P

a
in

t 
&

 S
c
re

w
s
, 
C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
, 
W

a
te

r 
&

 C
o
k
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
, 
H

e
a
t 

S
h
ri
n

k
 T

u
b
in

g
, 
S

u
rg

e
 P

ro
te

c
to

r,
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 P

a
rk

in
g
 f

o
r 

C
A

W
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s

4
4

4
4

6
P

it
n
e
y
 B

o
w

e
s
 G

lo
b
a
l 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

4
.4

7
 

P
o
s
ta

g
e

 M
a
c
h
in

e
 R

e
n

ta
l

4
4

4
4

7
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7

.3
8

 
D

ir
t 
- 

W
a
rd

 1

4
4

4
4

8
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
8

.9
4

 
L
ig

h
t,
 T

a
il 

L
ig

h
t,
 F

re
o
n
, 

R
e
p
a
ir

 L
a
b

o
r 

- 
U

n
it
 #

1
1

2

4
4

4
4

9
P

ra
c
te

c
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
9

.0
0

 
E

x
c
h
a
n
g

e
 P

o
w

e
r 

S
u
p

p
ly

 B
o
a
rd

, 
S

h
ip

p
in

g
 -

 F
L
 I
n
fl
u
e
n
t 

P
u
m

p

4
4

4
5

0
R

e
d
s
to

n
e

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
8

,5
2

9
.2

6
 

R
e
ta

in
a
g
e

 O
w

e
d
 -

 3
3
0
6
 E

 1
0
th

 S
t.
 P

S
 P

ro
je

c
t

4
4

4
5

1
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
1

.1
4

 
P

V
C

 S
&

D
, 
B

u
n
a
 G

a
s
k
e
t 
- 

F
L
 #

1
 W

a
s
h
 W

a
te

r 
P

u
m

p

4
4

4
5

2
R

P
 P

o
w

e
r,

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
7

.2
1

 
R

u
n
 R

e
la

y
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
r

4
4

4
5

3
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,0

6
2

.5
6

 
H

a
u
lin

g
 &

 C
o
n
c
re

te
 W

o
rk

 -
 2

9
th

 S
t.
, 
W

a
rd

s
 1

 &
 2

4
4

4
5

4
U

n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

.
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.4

2
 

T
u
b
in

g
 -

 5
-M

ile

4
4

4
5

5
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
5

6
.7

9
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 U
s
e

4
4

4
5

6
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

5
5

.6
8

 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 P
h
o
n
e

/I
n
te

rn
e
t

E
le

c
p

y
m

t-
8

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

7
3

.1
4

 
C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

: 
 M

a
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
, 
H

a
s
p
 L

ic
e
n
s
e
 K

e
y
 f

o
r 

Ig
n
it
io

n
 S

C
A

D
A

 

S
o
ft

w
a
re

, 
D

ie
s
e
l 
F

u
e
l 
U

n
it
 #

1
1

4

4
4

4
5

7
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

6
/2

4
/1

8

4
4

4
5

8
U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

6
/2

4
/1

8

4
4

4
5

9
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
.9

3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

6
/2

4
/1

8

4
4

4
6

0
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
1

.2
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

6
/2

4
/1

8

4
4

4
6

1
O

k
la

h
o
m

a
 C

e
n
tr

a
liz

e
d
 S

u
p
p
o

rt
 R

e
g
is

tr
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

.8
9

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

6
/2

4
/1

8

A
F

-1
2

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,2

1
0

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

6
/2

4
/2

0
1

8
 

N
A

T
-1

2
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
3

6
.3

1
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

6
/2

4
/2

0
1

8

P
R

-1
2

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 3
7

,4
9

8
.7

8
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

6
/2

4
/2

0
1

8

4
4

4
6

2
A

p
p
lie

d
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
4

3
.4

9
 

K
e
y
s
to

c
k
, 
E

u
ro

-A
M

2
1
3
/2

1
5
 -

 P
a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

F
L
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n

4
4

4
6

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,8
2

1
.0

2
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
4

4
6

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

o
p
ie

r 
C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
.3

3
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 L

a
b

 C
o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
4

4
6

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
9

.2
2

 
L
e
g
a

l 
A

d
 -

 R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
B

id
s
 F

L
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
l 
G

ro
u
t 
In

je
c
ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

4
4

4
6

6
B

&
B

 M
a
te

ri
a
l 
C

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
.3

2
 

T
o
p
 S

o
il 

- 
W

a
rd

 2

4
4

4
6

7
B

e
m

b
e
rg

 I
ro

n
 W

o
rk

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

0
.8

0
 

B
ra

c
k
e
ts

 B
a
r 

fo
r 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t

4
4

4
6

8
C

a
p
it
a
l 
F

ir
e
 E

x
ti
n
g
u
is

h
e
r 

C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
2

.7
0

 
O

p
s
 F

ir
e
 E

x
ti
n
g
u
is

h
e
rs

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll/

T
ri
p
 C

h
a
rg

e

4
4

4
6

9
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
 4

1
,1

6
8

.8
3

 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

e
e
s
 f

o
r 

A
p
ri

l 
2
0
1

8

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

n
e

 3
0
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

4
7

0
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
9

.1
5

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 U
n
it
 1

0
8

 -
 H

V
A

C
 D

o
o
r 

A
c
tu

a
to

r

4
4

4
7

1
C

in
ta

s
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
2

.5
4

 
R

e
s
to

c
k
 F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
ts

 -
 C

S
&

E
, 
L
a
b

, 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 O

p
s

4
4

4
7

2
C

o
n
n
e

c
ti
n
g
 P

o
in

t
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

3
2

.7
2

 
W

o
rk

s
ta

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

E
n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g

4
4

4
7

3
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

 L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

.5
7

 
P

V
C

 4
" 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 W
a
rd

 3
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
4

4
7

4
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

4
1

.1
2

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
/W

a
rd

s
 1

, 
2

, 
3

4
4

4
7

5
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
9

.8
0

 
4
 S

o
c
k
e
ts

 D
in

 M
o
u
n
t 

S
c
re

w
 T

y
p
e

4
4

4
7

6
D

is
c
o
u
n
t 

A
u
to

 G
la

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
3

.1
6

 
U

n
it
 #

7
7

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 W

in
d
s
h
ie

ld

4
4

4
7

7
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
0

,8
7

4
.5

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 R

d
, 
E

u
re

k
a
/4

6
th

 S
t.
, 
E

u
re

k
a
/J

u
d
y
, 
5
-M

i 
N

, 

R
ix

ie
/L

u
c
k
y
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
, 
R

ix
ie

 R
d
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
P

o
n
c
a
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 

V
a
lle

y
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
O

d
o
m

/B
lu

e
 M

tn
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
, 
N

a
y
lo

r,
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e
, 

M
W

W
T

P
 #

4
, 

M
W

W
T

P
 #

2
&

#
3
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 M
a
in

, 
H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 M

a
u
m

 

E
q
/S

u
rg

e
/A

e
ra

to
rs

, 
M

a
u
m

 M
a
in

t/
T

ra
in

in
g

4
4

4
7

8
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
6

0
.4

8
 

S
a
m

p
le

s
 -

 E
ff

lu
e
n
t 

&
 I
n
fl
u
e
n
t 

- 
2
n
d

 Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

P
e
rm

it
 R

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

-A
ll 

P
la

n
ts

4
4

4
7

9
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

5
0

.0
0

 
D

e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
/M

a
y
 C

y
c
le

 7
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
4

4
8

0
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

9
,8

4
1

.5
4

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 M
a
y
 C

y
c
le

 7
; 

M
a
y
 C

y
c
le

 9
 a

n
d
 E

n
d
 o

f 
M

o
n
th

4
4

4
8

1
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
3

.0
0

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 a
n
d

 F
re

ig
h
t 
o

n
 C

u
e
s
 C

a
m

e
ra

4
4

4
8

2
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r,

 P
ru

n
is

k
i 
&

 C
a
lh

o
u
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
9

2
.0

0
 

R
e
ta

in
e
r 

a
n
d
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 -
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

8

4
4

4
8

3
In

te
rD

y
n
 B

M
I

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
9

0
.0

0
 

S
o
ft

w
a
re

 U
p
g
ra

d
e
 G

re
a
t 
P

la
in

s
 -

 2
1
 h

o
u
rs

4
4

4
8

4
In

te
rs

ta
te

 A
ll 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 C
e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
.5

1
 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 f
o
r 

K
X

-1
2
1
-3

 K
u
b
o
ta

 T
ra

c
k
h
o
e

4
4

4
8

5
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
2

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll/

 1
4
 l
o
a
d
s
 6

/1
9

 -
 6

/2
5

/1
8
 

4
4

4
8

6
K

e
e
lin

g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
3

.3
9

 
1
2
- 

4
0
' S

w
in

g
 F

lo
a
ts

 -
 F

o
r 

S
to

c
k

4
4

4
8

7
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
4

3
.2

1
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ig

n
s
 a

n
d

  
D

y
e
 T

a
b
le

ts

4
4

4
8

8
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.5

5
 

P
re

p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
-E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
4

4
8

9
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

7
7

.9
6

 
P

lu
g
s
 f

o
r 

S
to

c
k
 a

n
d

 M
a
te

ri
a
l 
In

v
e
n
to

ry
 I
te

m
s

4
4

4
9

0
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

 $
  

  
  

 7
1

,9
0

4
.8

6
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 J
u
ly

, 
2
0
1

8
 

4
4

4
9

1
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
lH

2
O

.c
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
0

.0
0

 
J
u
n
e
- 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 F

L
T

P
, 
W

O
, 
5
-M

I

4
4

4
9

2
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
 2

8
,8

9
5

.2
7

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
: 
 W

ilc
o
x
 P

S
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
P

in
e
 T

re
e
 P

t,
 H

w
y
 1

0
7

, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 

W
O

 G
a
te

, 
I-

4
4
0
 I

n
d
 P

a
rk

, 
F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e

 L
a
g

o
o
n
, 

G
a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 

L
a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
 H

o
lt
 R

d
, 
3

8
1
2
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

3
8
0

4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

3
9
2

4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

D
ix

ie
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
, 

F
L
 A

d
m

in
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
 P

a
rk

, 
L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
 P

a
rk

, 

F
L
T

P
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

la
c
e
, 
F

L
 C

S
 &

 E
N

G
, 
F

L
 

P
la

n
t 
M

a
in

t

4
4

4
9

3
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
6

.0
4

 
P

o
p
 U

p
 W

ip
e
s
 -

 E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

4
4

4
9

4
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
0

7
.0

3
 

2
-M

a
n
h
o

le
s
 -

 P
a
rk

 S
t.
 R

e
-r

o
u
te

 a
n
d

 C
o
n
e
 f

o
r 

W
a
rd

 3
 J

o
b

4
4

4
9

5
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
7

.2
5

 
P

e
rm

a
n
e
n

t 
M

a
rk

e
rs

, 
B

in
d
e
rs

, 
P

o
w

e
r 

D
u
s
te

r,
 T

h
e
rm

a
l 
L
a
m

in
a
to

r 
- 

E
n
g

4
4

4
9

6
P

o
ly

te
c
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

P
o
ly

m
e
r 

- 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
4

4
9

7
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7

.3
8

 
D

ir
t 
- 

W
a
rd

 0

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

n
e

 3
0
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

4
9

8
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
0

5
.5

7
 

U
n
it
 #

1
1

1
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir
 A

C
/P

M
/R

e
p
la

c
e
 A

B
S

 S
e
n
s
o
r;

 U
n
it
 #

1
1

3
 -

 F
u
e
l 
F

ilt
e
rs

, 
L
u
b

e
 

F
ilt

e
rs

, 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
r,

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
, 
L
a

b
o
r

4
4

4
9

9
R

e
ti
f 

O
il 

&
 F

u
e
l 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
2

.8
7

 
M

o
b
il 

L
it
h
iu

m
 S

H
C

 4
6
0
 -

 F
L
 F

ilt
e
r 

P
re

s
s

4
4

5
0

0
S

a
m

's
 C

lu
b

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
5

.0
0

 
A

n
n
u
a

l 
R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 

6
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

4
4

5
0

1
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
 5

0
,5

5
6

.8
2

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 M
a
y
 C

y
c
le

 7
, 

C
y
c
le

 9
 &

 E
n
d
 o

f 
M

o
n
th

4
4

5
0

2
T

e
le

d
y
n
e
 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

9
2

.5
8

 
B

o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 F

a
n
 t
o

 R
e
p
a
ir

 S
a
m

p
le

r 
- 

L
a
b

4
4

5
0

3
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

7
4

.8
3

 
V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 1

4
 U

n
it
s
 -

 J
u
n
e

4
4

5
0

4
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,2
7

3
.0

6
 

D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 f

ro
m

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

fo
r 

6
/1

-6
/1

5
 a

n
d

 

M
o
n
th

ly
 D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r,

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
F

iv
e
 M

ile
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
 

a
n
d
 V

a
c
-c

o
n
's

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
- 

P
e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/1
0
/1

8
 $

  
  

 1
1

8
,8

5
3

.3
3

 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
- 

P
e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/2
4
/1

8
 $

  
  

 1
1

3
,3

6
0

.7
1

 

 $
  

1
,0

3
1

,6
9

6
.6

5
 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 D
e
p
o
s
it
 o

f 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

A
D

F
A

-L
o
a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
4

4
,3

2
1

.2
8

$
  

  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 f

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

2
0
1
6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

2
0

2
,0

2
7

.9
9

$
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
,4

7
8

,0
7

0
.9

2
$

  
 

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

1
0
2
9

H
o
rs

e
h
o
s
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

1
6
4
,9

0
4
.6

0
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
1
2
 f

o
r 

B
a
rr

in
g
 C

ro
s
s
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t

1
0
3
0

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
3
7
,1

2
3
.3

9
$
  

 
E

s
ti
m

a
te

 #
2
 f

o
r 

W
e
s
t 
L
e
v
y
/2

1
2
 C

IP
P

 P
ro

je
c
t

2
0
2
,0

2
7
.9

9
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
1

8



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

6
/1

/2
0
1
8

4
1
,6

6
6
.6

7
$
  
  
  

 
R

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

S
e
w

e
r

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 M

o
n
th

ly
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r

6
/5

/2
0
1
8

1
2
2
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 6
/5

6
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
1
8
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
6
/1

0
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 6

/1
2

6
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

2
6
5
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 6
/1

1
-6

/1
8

6
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

8
3
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 6
/2

0

6
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

1
1
3
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
6
/2

4
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 6

/2
6

6
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

3
2
7
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 6
/2

5
-6

/2
9

1
,0

7
3
,1

6
6
.6

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JUNE 2018 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for June 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 



















 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 

HEALTH CENTER CONTRACT 
 
 

The contract for renewal of health care services from the Change Center for Health has been 

received.  The current contract expired June 30, 2018.  Health care services provided include 

immunizations, routine office visits, annual physicals and lab tests.  Also provided are services 

for the Utility for pre-employment physicals, department of transportation physicals, workers 

compensation visits and flu vaccines.  The agreement has an annual cost of $39,018 for 95 

employees for the period July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.  There is no change in the cost 

of the total contract.  This item is included in the 2018 budget in the amount of $40,200. 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

Authorize staff to enter into a contract with the Change Center for Health. 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 
 

 PURCHASE NEW 8 PASSENGER SUV ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
 

 

The Engineering Department currently has a 2007 AWD Dodge Durango for use by the Chief 

Engineer with 199,333 miles on it.   The cost of lifetime maintenance and repairs for the 2007 

Dodge Durango is $7,111.65.  We would like to replace this vehicle with a 2018 4WD, 8 

passenger SUV.  Engineering Department has budgeted $28,000 in the 2018 Budget to 

purchase a new vehicle for the Engineering Department. 

 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to purchase a 2018 4WD, 8 passenger SUV from the State Contract in the amount 

of $26,238.19. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 
 

 SALE OF USED CHLORTAINERS 
 

A ChlorTainer is a thick metal vessel designed to completely encase a ton chlorine cylinder 

while it is in use. NLRW purchased two ChlorTainer vessels in September, 2003 (one each for 

White Oak and Five Mile) in the amount of $71,600/each from TGO Technologies, Inc. (TGO).  

These units are no longer in use, and staff want to dispose of them.   

TGO has offered to purchase the used ChlorTainers for $10,000 each, terms “in full within six 

months of pick up”.  Staff were unsuccessful in finding any interest to purchase the units, other 

than for scrap metal. 

 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
Authorize staff to sell two used ChlorTainer systems for $10,000 each to TGO Technologies, 

Inc., terms “in full within six months of pick up”. 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 








